Amendments/Additional Information

Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design

Revised access arrangements

Change of description of proposed development
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Change in site boundaries
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Wendy Strangeway

From: Mark Hill

Sent: 30 August 2016 13:26

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2014/0676 MEIA Condition 37

Attachments: GEN-P9-XXX-PLN-009 NYMNPA Condition 37 160804 Rev 1.pdf
Pls book in

mark

From: Laura Marchant
Sent: 04 August 2016 1/:4u

To: Mark Hill
Cc: James Barrie; Robert Staniland; Victoria Hill; Chris Williams; Andrew Hornung; Potash Document Control;

pam.johnson ; Chris France
Subject: NYM/2014/0676 MEIA Condition 37

Mark,

Please find the YPL response to the NYCC comments on NYMNPA Condition 37. This material now
responds to the comments received by NYCC.

If you require any further clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards,

Laura Marchant
Senior Planner S

B g
Arup f\‘i ‘Y/[\/INF)A

Rose Wharf 78 East Street Leeds LS9 8EE United Kingdom E Al
= AUG 2016
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From: Laura Marchant
Sent: 15 July 2016 17:19

To: 'Mark Hill'
Cc: James Barrie; Robert Staniland; Victoria Robinson; Chris Williams; Andrew Hornung; Potash Document Control;
pam.johnson ; Chris France; Helen Watson

Subject: NYM/2014/0676 MEIA Condition 37 [Filed 15 Jul 2016 17:18]
Mark,
I have just spoken to Pam Johnson and agreed the following way forward:

e Regarding the first bullet point in the NYCC response: ‘On the A171 at the Junction of the A171 and
C82" and *on the C82 between the A171 and Egton village’. These two junctions relate to the Lady Cross
Plantation site which is not being progressed at this stage. YPL will therefore seek to partly discharge
condition 37 in relation to the other junctions.

*  Highway Improvement 12: Laybys of Helredale Road, Whitby. The requirement for the permanent TRO
(double yellow lines) is now understood and a drawing will be prepared based on the final detailed design
drawings developed during design meetings with NYCC. A TRO note will accompany the drawing.

1



e  Highway Improvement 15: Normanby Bends. A drawing showing a temporary TRO (required to provide a
reduction to 40mph speed limit during construction) will be prepared. A TRO note will accompany the
drawing (we had incorrectly assumed that as sections of Normanby Bends would have temporary traffic
lights, a TRO, was not required).

I will amend the Condition 37 material to reflect the above and resubmit the planning application form ticking ‘partial
discharge’.

I am conscious that Pam Johnson is on leave from COB today and therefore ask her to respond to this
email to agree the way forward.

Kind Regards,

Laura Marchant
Senior Planner

Arup
Rose Wharf 78 East Street Leeds LS9 8EE United Kmodom// \\f \\]\\}\i
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From: Mark Hill [mailto:m.hill@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 15 July 2016 09:30

To: Laura Marchant

Cc: James Barrie; Robert Staniland; Victoria Robinson; Chris Williams; Andrew Hornung; Potash Document Control;
pam.johnson : Chris France

Subject: RE: NYM/2014/0676 MEIA Condition 37

Laura thanks for your email/letter. As it happens | also received the attached email/letter for NYCC
Highways who are advising this Authority on this particular condition clearance CVC.

You will be aware that the application forms at question 7, indicate you are seeking to discharge the whole
condition relating to all TRO'’s however the Highway Authority draw attention to the lack of any details
regarding the TRO's related to :

On the A171 at the junction of the A171 and C82

on the C82 between the A171 and Egton village

at the parking bays on Helredale Road as indicated on ARUP drawing 234376-OSH-CH-160
issue 0. Whilst it is appreciated this drawing has not been submitted through the planning
process it clearly show the intent to introduce ‘double yellow line’ no parking restrictions. | have
attached a copy for your convenience.

On the A171 at Normanby Bends

As such | would be grateful if you could advise whether you wish the application to be treated as a partial
CVC for the clearance of the 5 TRO's listed in the ARUP technical note with details of the 4 TRO's to be
submitted at a later stage or to be determined as submitted. If it is the latter you should be aware that it is
unlikely that the details submitted will be deemed satisfactory to cover all the TRO's.

Regards.

Mark, Hill

Head of Development Management
Normal Workdays : Monday to Thursday

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage




Bondgate
Helmsley
York
Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Laura Marchant

Sent: 14 July 2016 17:20

To: Mark Hill

Cc: James Barrie; Robert Staniland; Victoria Robinson; Chris Williams; Andrew Hornung; Potash Document Control

Subject: NYM/2014/0676 MEIA Condition 37
Mark,

Please find attached correspondence regarding York Potash NYM/2014-0676/MEIA Condition 37 for your
attention.

Kind Regards,

Laura Marchant
Senior Planner

Arup l‘ PIVIINT A
Rose Wharf 78 East Street Leeds LS9 8EE United Kingdom ( ,

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




Your ref NYM/2014/0676 MEIA
Qur ref GEN-P9-XXX-PLN-009 Rev 1 Rl l P

Admiral House Rose Wharf
78 East Street
Mark Hill L.eeds LS9 8EE

North York Moors National Park Authority United Kingdom
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate r i i

Helmsley

North Yorkshire
Y062 5BP -5 AUG 2006

RN RARIDA
N Y IVINFA

4 August 2016 R
Dear Mr Hill,

YORK POTASH NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA CONDITION 37 — Traffic
Regulation Orders

Following the submission of the material to part discharge planning condition 37 of the
North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Permission NYM/2014/0676/MEIA
on the 22" April 2016, this letter provides updated information following receipt of
comments from North Yorkshire County Council on 15% July 2016.

The Traffic Regulation Deliverables have been altered to respond to NYCC comments in
the following manner:

NYCC comment: I note that the applicants are seeking full discharge of Condition 37
however the information for all the Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) relating to the
permission NYM/2014/ 676/MEIA is provided. In particular there is no information about
TROs required:-

* On the A171 at the junction of the A171 and C82
* on the C82 between the A171 and Egton village

YPL response: The highway improvement schemes detailed above are required to provide
safe access to the Lady Cross Plantation site. The Lady Cross Plantation site is currently
not being progressed and therefore the planning condition material relating to these
highway works has not been included in this submission. This has been noted within the
updated Technical Note, TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 Rev 2. YPL are therefore only seeking to
partially discharge condition 37. The updated Planning Application Form for condition 37
has been enclosed within this letter,

NYCC comment: at the parking bays on Helredale Road as indicated on ARUP drawing
234376-OSH-CH-160 issue 0. Whilst it is appreciated this drawing has not been submitted
through the planning process it clearly show the intent to introduce ‘double yellow line’ no
parking restrictions.

YPL response: The requirement for a Permanent Traffic Regulation Order for the
provision of ‘double yellow lines” has been confirmed with NYCC. TN-P4-XXX-CH 001
Rev 2 has been updated to reflect this requirement and Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-168
(Helredale Laybys TRO) Rev 0 has been provided showing the extent of this TRO.

Ove Arup & Pariners Ltd | Registered in England & Wales

\ZAC0O2ITE W01 Cive 5 5 ES PRAO16-03-04 NIM 37 -
A e i o T e el " Registered Number: 1312453 | Registered Address: 13 Fitzroy Strest London WIT 4BQ

YPUSEN-PRICOCFLNO03 N MSPA CONDITION 37 160404 REV 1 DOC)



4 August 2016 Page 2 of 2

NYCC comment: On the A171 at Normanby Bends

YPL response: The requirement for a temporary Traffic Regulation Order to provide a
temporary 40mph speed limit has been confirmed with NYCC. TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 Rev
2 has been updated to reflect this requirement and YP-P4-OSH-CH-069 (Normanby Bends
TRO) Rev 0 has been provided showing the extent of this TRO.

NYCC comment: The details submitted on drawings 234376-YP-P4-OSH-CH-231 issue 1
and 234376-YP-P4-OSH-CH-026 issue 0 are considered acceptable to enable the Local
Highway authority to progress the required orders al the applicant’s expense.

YPL response: Noted. The approved drawings have been enclosed for completeness.

The information provided to respond to the NYCC comments comprise:

o TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 Rev 2: An updated Technical Note including the proposed
Traffic Regulation Orders for Highway Improvement 12: Laybys on Helredale Road
and Highway Improvement 14: Normanby Bends.

e YP-P4-OSH-CH-168 Helredale Laybys TRO Rev 0: A drawing has been included
showing the extent of TRO’s for Highway Improvement 12: Laybys on Helredale
Road.

e YP-P4-OSH-CH-069 Normanby Bends TRO Rev 0: A drawing showing the extent
the required TRO for Highway Improvement 14: Normanby Bends has been included.

The information provided in this submission assumes that funding will be available for the
project to meet its current programme.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any clarifications or further information.

Yours sincerely

Laura Marchant
Senior Planner

Enc TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 TRO Timetable 160804 Rev 2
Drawing YP-P4-DNF-CH-026 DNF TRO 160408 Rev 0
Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-231 Mayfield TRO 160425 Rev 1
YP-P4-OSH-CH-168 Helredale Laybys TRO 160804 Rev 0
YP-P4-OSH-CH-069 Normanby Bends 160408 TRO Rev 0
NYM 37 Planning Application Form V3.

ce Pam Johnson, NYCC

JAZIOORIIITE000 ARUPO-01 CRALO-01-05 RECORD CORES PRR2015-CA04 NrM 37 - TO
YPUGEN PEXOCCPLID0S NYWSPA CONDITION 37 160204 REV 1 DOTX




Technical Note ARUP

Admiral House Rose Wharf
78 East Street
Leeds LS9 8EE

United Kingdom
Project tile Y1k Potash — Job number
n\:' O T ‘3_" = [
NV VIN P ‘ 234376-00
cc f 9 AU 2116 .‘ File reference
b TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 Traffic
| e——— Regulation Order Timetable
Rev 2
Prepared by | ayra Marchant Date
4 August 2016
Sk Traffic Regulation Order Timetable
1 Traffic Regulation Orders

1.1 Condition Details

1.1.1 Introduction

This document has been prepared on behalf of York Potash Ltd (YPL) and provides details of the
Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) associated with the York Potash Project. This is required to
discharge condition 37 of the North York Moors National Park Authority planning permission
NYM/2014/0676/MEIA.

This report only details the works required at the Doves Nest Farm site and highway improvement
schemes in the North York Moors National Park Authority.

The information provided in this submission assumes that funding will be available for the project
to meet its current programme.
I12 Compliance with Condition

The wording of planning condition 37 and where the necessary material has been provided within
the report is set out in the table below.

NYMNPA 37 Compliance with Condition 37

Prior to the preparatory works, details of the | provided within this Technical Note.
following Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs)
shall have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the MPA in consultation with the
Highway Authority.

JAZH0000234376-000 ARUPID-01 CIVILVL01-05 RECORD CORIES PRZ015-03-04 NYM 37 - TO YPLITH-P4X00GCHLO1 TRO TIVETABLE 160604 REV 2D0CX

Arup | FO.15
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Technical Note

234376-00 4 August 2016

A “clearway” order along the B1416 in the vicinity
of the Dove’s Nest Farm access and secondary
construction access;

This requirement has been met under TRO 1, 2 and 3 set out
in section 1.2.

Temporary speed limits during construction

This requirement has been met under TRO 1, 2, 3 and 8 set
out in section 1.2.

TROs related to the proposed off site highway works

Highway Improvement 1: Doves Nest Farm Shaft Access
B1416: covered under TRO 1.

Highway Improvement 2: Doves Nest Farm Welfare
Access B1416: covered under TRO 2.

Highway Improvement 3: A171/B1416 Junction
Improvements, A171: covered under TRO 3.

Highway Improvement 10: Provision of dropped kerbs
on side roads along A171, Whitby. No TRO required.
Highway Improvement 11: Upgrade of existing crossing
near Helredale Road, Whitby. No TRO required
Highway Improvement 12: Provision of lay-bys on A171.
Covered under TRO 6 and 7.

Highway Improvement 14: Mayfield Junction
Improvement, Whitby. Covered under TRO 5.

Highway Improvement 15: Normanby Bends
Improvements, Covered under TRO 8.

Please see section 1,2 for full details for each TROs.

The Lady Cross Plantation site is currently not being
progressed. Therefore the planning condition material
relating to these highway works has not been included in
this submission.

The approved details shall, at the applicant’s
expense, undergo the legal process required.

YPL will progress this process following sign off the Traffic
Regulation Orders as set out in this technical note.

Subject to the successful completion of this legal
process the measures will be implemented at the
applicant’s cost according to a timetable to be
approved in writing by the MPA in consultation with
the Highway Authority.

A timetable has been provided in Table 1.

1.2

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders \

The extent, purpose and timing of each Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) has been agreed with North
Yorkshire County Council Highways through ongoing design meetings with Arup. The timetable
for the implementation of each TRO is set out in Table 1.

The following drawings have been provided to support this submission:

e YP-P4-DNF-CH-026, Rev 0 - Doves Nest Farm Proposed TRO’s: identifies the extent of
the TRO’s in the vicinity of Doves Nest Farm (TRO’s 1, 2, 3 and 4)

e Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-231, Rev 1 - Mayfield TRO’s: identifies the extent of the
TRO’s in the vicinity of Highway Improvement 15: Mayfield Junction (TRO 5).

JEA0N0PB234375.000 ARUP-OT CAGLVMD1 05 RECORD COPIES P22016-CR-04 NYM 37 - TO YPUATH-P4-XX-CH-001 TRO TIMETASLE 160604 REV 2D0OCXK

Anup | FO.15
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Technical Note

234376-00 4 August 2016

a
!

e Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-168, Rev 0 - Helredale Road Laybys TRO’s: identifies the
extent of the TRO’s in the vicinity of Highway Improvement 12 (TRO’s 6 and 7.

* Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-069, Rev 0 - Normanby Bends TRO: identifies the extent of
the TRO in the vicinity of Highway Improvement 15 (TRO 8).

The rationale for each TRO is set out below:

e TRO 1: Highway Improvement 1 - Temporary TRO (B1416 40 mph speed limit and
Clearway): This TRO is for a temporary clearway and 40mph speed limit required during
the construction of Highway Improvement 1: Doves Nest Farm Shaft Access.

e TRO 2: Highway Improvement 2: Temporary TRO (B1416 40 mph speed limit and
Clearway): This TRO is for a temporary clearway and 40mph speed limit required to cover
the full extent of the Moors to Sea Cycle Route where is routed along the B1416. The TRO
is to mitigate the potential impact of the works on the cycle route. The TRO is also required
during the construction of Highway Improvement 2: Doves Nest Farm Welfare Access.

e TRO 3: Highway Improvement 3: Temporary TRO (B1416 / A171 40 mph speed limit
and Clearway): This TRO is for a temporary clearway and 40mph speed limit required
during the construction of Highway Improvement 3: A171 / B1416 Junction Improvements.

° TRO 4: Permanent TRO (B1416 clearway): This permanent TRO is for a clearway to be
provided along a section of the B1416 during the construction and operational phases to
prevent construction and operational mine workers parking on the carriageway verges
adjacent to Doves Nest Farm.

TRO 5: Highway Improvement 14 Permanent TRO (Prohibition of waiting): This
permanent TRO is required to amend the existing prohibition of waiting TRO provision at
the junction to align with the reconfigured junction arrangement.

TRO 6: Highway Improvement 12 Temporary TRO (Prohibition of waiting): This TRO
is for a temporary prohibition of waiting to be implemented during the construction of
Highway Improvement 12: Provision of lay-bys on Helredale Road, to restrict residents
parking on Helredale Road during construction of the works.

e TRO 7: Highway Improvement 12 Permanent TRO (Prohibition of waiting and
Clearway): This TRO is for a permanent prohibition of waiting and a clearway to be
implemented following the completion of Highway Improvement 12: Provision of lay-bys

on Helredale Road.

e TRO 8: Highway Improvement 15 Temporary TRO (40ph speed limit): This TRO is for
a temporary 40mph speed limit required during the construction of Highway Improvement

15: Normanby Bends.

Table 1: Timetable for Traffic Regulation Orders

TRO and purpose Permanent / Relevant part of Timetable for TRO
Temporary Condition 37 to be in place
TRO 1: Temporary (B1416 40 Temporary A “clearway” order along | 01/06/2017
mph speed limit and Clearway) the B1416 in the vicinity
related to Highway of the Dove’s Nest Farm
Improvement 1, access and secondary
construction access; and
JAZEOOZZI3TE000 ARUFO01 CIVIL\O-01-05 RECORD CORES FR2016.08-04 NYM 37 - TO YPUTHPLOOLCHOM TRO TINETABLE 160504 REV 2 DOCX
Arup | FO.15 Page 3 of 4



Technical Note

234376-00

4 August 2016

Temporary speed limits
during construction

limit) related to Highway
Improvement 15.

proposed off site highway
works.

TRO 2: Temporary (B1416 40 Temporary A “clearway” order along | 12/07/2017
mph speed limit and Clearway) the B1416 in the vicinity
related to Highway of the Dove’s Nest Farm
Improvement 2 and the Moors access and secondary
to Sea Cycle Route. construction access; and
Temporary speed limits
during construction
TRO 3: Temporary (B1416 / Temporary A “clearway” order along | 06/02/2017
A171 40 mph speed limit and the B1416 in the vicinity
Clearway) related to Highway of the Dove’s Nest Farm
Improvement 3. access and secondary
construction access; and
Temporary speed limits
during construction
TRO 4: Permanent (B1416 Permanent A “clearway” order along | 28/07/2017
clearway) required for the B1416 in the vicinity
commencement of development of the Dove’s Nest Farm
at Doves Nest Farm. access and secondary
construction access;
TRO 5: Permanent (Prohibition | Permanent TROs related to the 26/07/2016
of waiting) related to Highway proposed off site
Improvement 14. highway works.
TRO 6: Temporary (Prohibition | Temporary TROs related to the 02/05/2017
of waiting and clearway) construction of the
relating to Highway proposed off site highway
Improvement 12. works.
TRO 7: Permanent (Prohibition | Permanent TROs related to the 03/07/2017
of waiting and clearway) related proposed off site highway
to Highway Improvement 12. works.
TRO 8: Temporary (40ph speed | Temporary TROs related to the 17/01/2017

DOCUMENT CHECKING (not mandatory for File Note)

Prepared by

Checked by

IApproved by

Name Laura Marchant

Chris Williams

Alastair Gordon

Signature

JZANGPZITE0P0 ARUPO01 CIVLO-01-05 RECORD COFIES P320160304 NYM 37 - TO YPUTN-P4-00CCH.001 TRO TIVETABLE 160604 REV 2 DOCX
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North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 58P

Telephone: 01439 772700
Email: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Website: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Application for approval of details reserved by condition.
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

‘ublication of applications on planning authority websites.

'lease note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website.
‘you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department.

1. Applicant Name, Address and Contact Details

Title: |Mr I First Name: |Robert

Company name: ]York Potash Limited

Street address: |? -10 Manor Court

I Surname: I Staniland

B
| ,
llVIanor Garth | Telephone number: |1 H \Ff ‘E\"ﬁ E | EJ},’
|Scarborough ] Mobile number: | 7 1 J
. 1

Town/City: lNorth Yorkshire , Fax number: I '! : w
Country: ]Uniled Kingdom | Email address: L — i
Postcode: [Yo1131U [ [

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

® Yes  No

2. Agent Name, Address and Contact Details

Title: First Name: |Laura

Company name: IOve Arup and Partners Limited

Street address: [Rose Wharf

|78 East Street

Telephone number:

l

| Surname: | Marchant

l

Town/City: Iieeds Fax number: |
Country: I England Email address:
Postcode: | Lse 8EE |

|
|
|
I Mobile number:
|
|
|

Planning Porial Reference ; PP-05343270




3. Site Address Details

Full postal address of the site (including full postcode where available) Description:

House name: |Doves Nest Farm

Street address: | B1416

lSneaton,

[North Yorkshire

Town/City: |

Postcode: |Y022 5HZ

Description of location or a grid reference
(must be completed if postcode is not known):

Easting: l489723

House: I:I Suffix: :1
|
|
|
|
|
!
|

Northing: 1505842

4. Pre-application Advice

Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local authority about this application? = Yes  No
If Yes, please complete the following information about the advice you were given (this will help the authority to deal with this application more efficiently):

Officer name:

Title: @ First name: |Mark | Surname: |Hi||

Reference: r |
Date (DD/MM/YYYY): l__—_—l (Must be pre-application submission)

Details of the pre- appllcatlon advice received:

D:scussmn regarding process for duschargmg condlllons

5. Description of the Proposal

Please prowde a descnptlon of the approved development as shown on the decision letter:

The winning and working of polyhalite by underground methods including construction of a minehead at Doves Nest Farm involving access, maintenance
and ventilation shafts, the landforming of associated spoil, the construction of buildings, access roads, car parking and helicopter landing site, attenuation
ponds, landscaping, restoration and aftercare and associated works. In addition the construction of an underground tunnel between Doves Nest Farm
and land at Wilton that links to the mine below ground, comprising 1 no shaft at Doves Nest Farm, 3 no intermediate access shaft sites, each with
associated landforming of associated spoil, the construction of buildings, access roads and car parking, landscaping, restoration and aftercare, the
construction of a tunnel portal at Wilton comprising buildings, landforming of spoil and associated works at Doves Nest Farm and Haxby Plantation,
Sneatonthorpe (proposed minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA (winning and working of minerals); a corridors extending underground at
the edge of NP boundary of Wilton International Complex (mineral transport system); lady cross plantation near Egton, Lockwood beck near Moorsholm,
Tocketts Lythe near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the wilton international complex, Teesdide (tunnel portal).

Application reference number: NYM/2014/0676/MEIA Date of decision: 19/10/2015 I

Please state the condition number(s) to which this application relates:
Condition number(s):

37

Has the development already started? . Yes @ No

8. Discharge of Condition(s)

Please provide a full description and/or list of the materials/details that are being submitted for approval:

GEN-P9-XXX-PLN-008 Cover Letter Rev 1
TN-P4-XXX-CH 001 TRO Timetable 160804 Rev 2

Planning Portal Reference : PP-05343270




6. Discharge of Condition(s)

Drawing YP-P4-DNF-CH-026 DNF TRO 160408 Rev 0 - N o -
Drawing YP-P4-OSH-CH-231 Mayfield TRO 160420 Rev 1
YP-P4-OSH-CH-168 Helredale Laybys TRO 160804 Rev 0
YP-P4-OSH-CH-069 Normanby Bends 160804 TRO Rev 0

7. Part Discharge of Condition(s)

Are you seeking to discharge only part of a condition? = Yes < No

If Yes, please indicate which part of the condition your application relates to: ) ) .
This condition does not include TRO information for the permanent ghost island right turn lane on the A171 at the junction of the

C82 to Egton (highway improvement 5) and the site access to the Lady Cross Plantation Site (highway improvement 4), as they are not currrently being

progressed.

— ==

8. Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? © Yes ( No

If the planning autherity needs to make an appointment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one)

. The agent =) The applicant . Other person

9. Declaration

liwe hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/
drawings and additional information. Iiwe confirm that, to the best of myfour knowledge, any facts stated are Dt 04/08/2016
true and accurate and any opinions given are the genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them.

Planning Portal Reference : PP-05343270
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